
 

 

 

May 20, 2022 

 

TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair 

   

FROM: Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 

 City Engineer 

 

RE: Contract #2021039 – Hubbard Street Reconstruction 

 

 

We are submitting Change Order No. 2 on the above contract in the deduct amount of ($25,547.82). 

 

The original contract was approved in the amount of $343,122.87 under Resolution No. 0515-21 

of July 20, 2021, and increased by $14,992.90 by Change Order 1.    This change order brings the 

final contract total to $332,567.95. 

 

Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts 

 

 
ORG  OBJECT Description Amount 

40102  57500 Water/Wastewater Projects ($25,547.82) 

   

 Total ($25,547.82) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 
     Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
 

Ara P. Molitor, P.E. 
City Engineer 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Asst. Comm. Of Public Works/City Engineer 

 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, WI 53403 
(262) 636-9121 - Public Works 
(262) 636-9166 - Engineering 

 

 


